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b ^ - MEMORANDUM FOR:
11 cfrxice ox tne^jeneral Counsel
1 t>3 INFORMATION : 'Assistant, for Information, DDA

FROM : Gene F. Wilson
Chief, Information and Privacy Staff

SUBJECT : Request for Advice on Responding to a Possible Drug Testing Victim ••

1. Attached is a copy of a letter .with enclosuressent to this Agency: in response to an FOIA reply. The 
documents indicate that the requester, par­ticipated in a LSD testing project at the

in the early 1950s.
2. Please advise the Information and Privacy Staf of the proper course of action to follow in this case.

Attachment: As stated

Ayprovsd for«»« JAN 2000


